
EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting AGENDA

6:00 PM
April 10, 2025

This meeting will be held both in person and via ZOOM Conferencing

Link: https://zoom.us/j/96325375 829?pwd=dz3 5bcpzUBEqduJCXn5Y7PdKVXYjoQ. I
Meeting ID: 963 2537 5829 Passcode: 358547
Dial In: 1-646-558-8656

I. Call to Order
11. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Citizens of the Trimester
IV. CABE/CAS Student Recognition
V. Citizen Participation
VI. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting, March 13, 2025
VII. Correspondence, Communications
VIII. Committee Reports

A. Executive (Bowen, Cote, Minor)
B. Fiscal (Committee of the Whole)
C. Policy (Barlow, Perry)
D. Woodstock Academy (Ellsworth)
E. EASTCONN (Cote)
F. Long Range Facilities (Ellsworth, Bowen)
G. Transportation (Bowen, Minor)
H. Curriculum (Minor, Barlow, Bilica)
I. Scholarship Steering Committee (Cote, Barlow, Perry)
J. School Safety Committee (Cote, Bilica, Perry)

IX. Superintendent Report
X. Principal Report
XI. Director of Pupil Services Report
XII. Unfinished Business

A. High School Discussion
XIII.New Business

A. Annual Healthy Food Certification
B. Policy 5131 .911, Bullying Prevention and Intervention (sent via email)
C. New CABE Climate Plan Policy, first reading (sent via email)
D. New Shipman & Goodwin Climate Plan Regulations, first reading (sent via email)
E. New Shiprnan & Goodwin Restorative Practices Policy, first reading (sent via email)
F. Policy 5116, Student Discipline, first reading (sent via email)
G. Policy 5152, Prohibition of Sex Discrimination Including Sex-Based Harassment (Students),

first reading (sent via email)
H. Policy 4126 4226, Prohibition of Sex Discrimination Including Sex-Based Harassment

(Personnel), first reading (sent via email)
I. Policy 1610, Pesticide Application on School Property, first reading (sent via email)
J. New Pest Management Plan 2024 (sent via email)

K. Policy 1250, Visitors and Observations in Schools, first reading (sent via email)
L. Policy 1700, School Safety and Security, first reading (sent via email)

M. Set the last day of school
N. Set date of Grade 8 graduation



XIV.Additional Agenda Items
XV. Financial Reports

A. March 2025 Disbursements (sent via email)
B. Monthly Financial Summary, March 2025
C. Budget Transfers

XVI. Citizen Participation
XVII. Adjournment



Eastford School District
Eastford Elementary School
12 Westford Road. P.O. Box 158. Eastford, CT 06242 Dr. Donna Leake. Supcrintei,clent

Telephone 860-974-1130 • Fax 860-974-0837 Carole McCombe, Principal

April 3, 2025

Mr. and Mrs. Travis DeLay
91 Pilfershire Road
Eastford, CT 06242

Dear Mr. & Mrs. DeLay:

Your daughter, Peyton, was selected by the faculty to be an Eastford Elementary School
Citizen of the Trimester. Peyton was selected for this honor in recognition of her
leadership qualities, respect for others and property, encouragement and support of peers,
and involvement in school activities.

Peyton will receive a certificate honoring her outstanding contributions to Eastford
Elementary School. She will be recognized at the beginning of the Board of Education
meeting on Thursday, April 10, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.

This meeting will be held in person, but you may also opt to attend virtually. Should you
decide to join virtually, here is the Zoom login information:

Link: https://zoom .us/j/963 253 75829’?pwd=dz3 5bcpzUBEqduJCXn5Y7PdKVXYjoQ. I
Meeting ID: 963 2537 5829
Passcode: 358547
Dial In: 1-646-558-8656

Sincerely yours,

fl,yvc

Carole McCombe
Principal

Cc: Board of Education

£1OWNo

seil1 “Shaping Futures Together”
b1M7l

• LJ• www.eastfordct.org
°‘/NFC1



Eastford School District
Eastford Elementary School
12 Westford Road, P.O. Box 158, Eastford, CT 06242 Dr. Donna Leake. Superititenclent =

Telephone 860-974-I 130 • Fax 860-974-0837 Carole McCombe. Principal

April 3, 2025

Ms. Jessica Backman
P.O. Box 353
228 Eastford Road
Eastford, CT 06242

Dear Ms. Backman:

Your daughter, Jaydn, was selected by the faculty to be an Eastford Elementary School
Citizen of the Trimester. Jaydn was selected for this honor in recognition of her
leadership qualities, respect for others and property, encouragement and support of peers,
and involvement in school activities.

Jaydn will receive a certificate honoring her outstanding contributions to Eastford
Elementary School. She will be recognized at the beginning of the Board of Education
meeting on Thursday, April 10, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.

This meeting will be held in person, but you may also opt to attend virtually. Should you
decide to join virtually, here is the Zoom login information:

Link: https://zoom.us/j/96325375 829?pwd=dz3 5bcpzUBEqduJCXn5Y7PdKVXYjoQ. 1
Meeting ID: 963 2537 5829
Passcode: 358547
Dial In: 1-646-558-8656

Sincerely yours,

Carole McCombe
Principal

Cc: Board of Education

OWN0

s.?%l “Shaping Futures Together”
www.eastfordct.oi-c

b



Eastford School District
Eastford Elementary School
12 Wesiford Road, P.O. Box 158, Eastford, CT 06242 Di. Donna Leake. Superintendent

Telephone 860-974-1130 • Fax 860-974-0837 Carole McCombe, Principal

April 3, 2025

Wesley DePercio
150 Kennerson Road
Eastford, CT 06242

Dear Wesley:

Congratulations on being selected to receive a Connecticut Association of Boards of
Education 2024-2025 Student Leadership Award!

I am confident I speak for the entire Eastford educational community in extending my
sincere congratulations to you on this outstanding honor. Your selection to receive the
Leadership award reflects favorably not oniy on you, but also on your school, family, and
community.

You will receive a certificate honoring your accomplishment and you will be recognized
at the beginning of the Board of Education meeting on Thursday, April 10, 2025 at 6:00
p.m. This meeting will be held both in person and virtually. If you opt to join virtually,
here is the login information:

https://zoom.us/j/96325375829?pwd=dz3 5bcpzUBEqduJCXn5Y7PdKVXYjoQ. I

Meeting ID: 963 2537 5829
Passcode: 358547
Dial In: 1-646-558-8656

Best wishes for continued success as you complete your eighth grade year at Eastford
Elementary School and keep up the good work!

Sincerely yours,

tLYl-,

Carole McCombe

cOWN0

“Shaping Futures Together”
bc1847I

Li . www.eastfordct.org
O4NECI\C



Eastford School District
Eastford Elementary School
12 Wesiford Road, P.O. Box 158, Eastford, CT 06242 Dr. Donna Leake, Superintendent
Telephone 860-974-1130 • Fax 860-974-0837 Carole McCombe, Principal

April 3, 2025

Leah Talaga
49 Kozey Road
Eastford, CT 06242

Dear Leah:

Congratulations on being selected to receive a Connecticut Association of Boards of
Education 2024-2025 Student Leadership Award!

I am confident I speak for the entire Eastford educational community in extending my
sincere congratulations to you on this outstanding honor. Your selection to receive the
Leadership award reflects favorably not only on you, but also on your school, family, and
community.

You will receive a certificate honoring your accomplishment and you will be recognized
at the beginning of the Board of Education meeting on Thursday, April 10, 2025 at 6:00
p.m. This meeting will be held both in person and virtually. If you opt to join virtually,
here is the login infonuation:

https://zoom.us/j/96325375 829?pwd=dz3 5bcpzUBEqduJCXn5Y7PdKVXYjoQ. I

Meeting ID: 963 2537 5829
Passcode: 358547
Dial In: 1-646-558-8656

Best wishes for continued success as you complete your eighth grade year at Eastford
Elementary School and keep up the good work!

Sincerely yours,

AcP/L4i

Carole McCombe

OWN0

“Shaping Fit titres Together”
www.eastfordct.org

0’NEC’



Eastford School District
Eastford Elementary School
12 Wesiford Road, P0. Box 158, Eastford, CT 06242 Dr. Donna Leake, Superintendent
Telephone 860-974-1130 • Fax 860-974-0837 Carole McCombe. Prbuipal

April 3, 2025

Sofia Gillett
149 Old Colony Road
Eastford, CT 06242

Dear Sofia:

Congratulations on being selected to receive a Connecticut Association of School’s 2024-
2025 Scholar-Leader Award!

I am confident I speak for the entire Eastford educational community in extending my
sincere congratulations to you on this outstanding honor. Your selection to receive this
award reflects favorably not only on you, but also on your school, family, and
community.

You will receive a certificate honoring your accomplishment and you will be recognized
at the beginning of the Board of Education meeting on Thursday, April 10, 2025 at 6:00
p.m. This meeting will be held both in person and virtually. If you opt to join virtually,
here is the login information:

https://zoom.us/j/96325375 829?pwd=dz3 5bcpzUBEqduJCXn5Y7PdKVXYjoQ. 1

Meeting ID: 963 2537 5829
Passcode: 358547
Dial In: 1-646-558-8656

Best wishes for continued success as you complete your eighth grade year at Eastford
Elementary School and keep up the good work!

Sincerely yours,

kfl) CL

Carole McCombe

Sel1 “Shaping Futures Together”
www.eastfordct.org



Eastford School District
Eastford Elementary School
12 Westford Road, P.O. Box 158, Eastford, CT 06242 Dr. Donna Leake, Superintendent
Telephone 860-974-1130 • Fax 860-974-0837 Carole McCombe. Priiicipal

April 3, 2025

Mitchell Nonian
65 Kozey Road
Eastford, CT 06242

Dear Mitchell:

Congratulations on being selected to receive a Connecticut Association of School’s 2024-
2025 Scholar-Leader Award!

I am confident I speak for the entire Eastford educational community in extending my
sincere congratulations to you on this outstanding honor. Your selection to receive this
award reflects favorably not only on you, but also on your school, family, and
community.

You will receive a certificate honoring your accomplishment and you will be recognized
at the beginning of the Board of Education meeting on Thursday, April 10, 2025 at 6:00
p.m. This meeting will be held both in person and virtually. If you opt to join virtually,
here is the login information:

https://zoom.us/j/96325375 829?pwd=dz3 5bcpzUBEqduJCXn5Y7PdKVXYjoQ. I

Meeting ID: 963 2537 5829
Passcode: 358547
Dial In: 1-646-558-8656

Best wishes for continued success as you complete your eighth grade year at Eastford
Elementary School and keep up the good work!

Sincerely yours,

Carole McCombe

OWN

s.1%ll “Shaping Futures Together”
www.eastfordct.org



EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

Eastford Elementary School
12 Westford Road

Eastford, CT 06242
March 13, 2025

Present: Lauren Barlow, Michael Bilica (virtual 6:15 PM), Stephen Bowen, Teny Cote, Adam
Minor, Jessica Perry (virtual)

Absent: Robert Ellsworth
Also Present: Dr. Donna Leake, Superintendent (virtual); Carole McCombe, Principal; Charles Kernan,

Director of Pupil Services

I. Call to Order
Chair Bowen called the meeting to order at 6:02 PM.

II. Pledge of Allegiance
Mr. Bowen led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance.

III. High School Presentation
The Woodstock Academy Head of School, Christopher Sandford, and Dean of Academics,
Michael Harten, presented an overview of what The Woodstock Academy has to offer Eastford
students. The Board asked questions regarding academic programs and student assessments.

Mr. Bilica joined the meeting at 6:15 PM.

IV. Citizen Participation
None.

V. Approval of Minutes
MOTION: (Barlow/Cote) To approve the Board of Education minutes of the Regular Meeting on
February 13, 2025. Motion passed unanimously.

VI. Correspondence, Communications
• Letter from Dr. Leake to First Selectman Deb Richards providing the Board of Education’s

2025-2026 Budget and Long-Term Capital Improvement Plan
• Letter of resignation from Readiness Liaison Sharon Kozey Greene
• Letter from the EES Student Council nominating Spanish teacher Catherine DePercio as a

Most Valuable Educator through the Red Sox MVE Affiliates

VII. Committee Reports
A. Executive/Personnel— None.
B. Fiscal— The Board received the minutes of the February 13, 2025 meeting.
C. Policy— None.
D. Woodstock Academy — None.
E. EastConn— None.
F. Long Range Facilities— None.
G. Transportation — None.
H. Curriculum— None.
I. Scholarship Steering Committee — None.



J. School Safety Committee — None.

VIII. Superintendent Report
Provided the BOE with updates including:

Highlight of the Month — *March is Board Appreciation month, a very special ‘thank you’
to the Board members *Appreciation to Michelle Bibeault for working above and beyond,
especially all her hard work organizing Read Across America week

• Educational Leadership — *Continued focus on policy changes * State level funding
changes *School calendar adjustment *Scholarship application period open

• Facilities - *Ejevator is now working *Toilet issues *plan on upgrading the fire
panel/alarm system *HVAC

• Finance - *Monitoring status of the current budget *Reviewing the 2025-2026 budget
• Collaboration and Communication — *Draft audit report received *Discussions with Deb

Richards on 2025-2026 Town-wide budget concerns *Summer school discussion
*Discussions with EastConn regarding possible collaborations

• Comments on selected agenda items

IX. Principal Report
The Board received the Principal’s report which discussed and/or provided the following
information:

• Field Trips/ Virtual Field Trips
• Readiness Program! Council Update
• Data on Student Progress
• High School Information and Updates
• Professional Development
• Upcoming Events
• Special Notes and Thanks

X. Director of Pupil Services Report
The Board received the March report, which reflects changes from the February report.

XI. Unfinished Business
A. High School Discussion

There was some discussion on the student achievement data shared during The Woodstock
Academy’s presentation.

B. Budget 2025-2026, Discussion and Possible Action
Dr. Leake spoke to the Town’s request to lower the school budget submitted to them. She also
mentioned how numerous State mandates are affecting small districts like Eastford.

Ms. Cote mentioned that the Town’s grand list and revenue were both down. Mr. Bowen noted
that some of that has to do with changes to the motor vehicle evaluation, which is being
reviewed but may not change in time for this budget.

Mr. Bilica stated his disappointment with the direction the Board must go financially.

The administration provided the Board with some options to lower the 6.99% budget to a
3.99% budget, (an increase of $183,935), which does not affect staffing, and the Board chose
to take that to a vote.



MOTION: (Cote/Bilica) To submit a revised 2025-2026 Board of Education budget of
$4,794,179, an increase of 3.99% over the 2024-2025 budget, and re-submit itto the Board of
Selectmen. Motion passed unanimously.

XII. New Business
A. Pay for Sports

Dr. Leake spoke to adding a policy to regulate student fees to play sports and that the auditor
suggested those fees collected be put back into the budget, instead of being stored in a special
revenue account as it is now. Mr. Bowen would like to keep the process as it now stands.

XIII. Additional Agenda Items
None.

XIV. Financial Reports
A. February 2025 Disbursements—sent to BOE via email
B. Monthly Financial Summary, February 2025

The Board received and reviewed the monthly summary.
C. Budget Transfers

MOTION: (Bilica/Barlow) To authorize the proposed transfers in the FY 2025 budget:

$10,000 from Substitutes, Certified (100.1000.1.121.00.5) to Tuition, SE, Private (100.1200.3.563.00.5)

$30,000 from EIB Insurance, Regular Program (100.1000.1.210.00.5) to Tuition, SE, Private (100.1200.3.563.00.5)

$1,783.84 from Purchased Services, Evals/Consults (100.2140.3.323.00.5) to Tuition, SE, Private (100.1200.3.563.00.5)

$9,000 from Transportation, Secondary (100.2700.2.519.00.5) to Tuition, SE, Private (100.1200.3.563.00.5)

$6,495.96 from Tuition, Secondary, WA (100.1000.2.561.31.5) to Tuition, SE, Private (100.1200.3.563.00.5)

$6,278.00 from Tuition, Secondary, Killingly (100.1000.2.561.32.5) to Tuition, SE, Private (100.1200.3.563.00.5)

$1,285.20 from Tuition, SE, Public (100.1200.3.561.00.5) to Tuition, SE, Private (100.1200.3.563.00.5)

$1,867.00 from Tuition, Secondary, EastConn (100.1000.2.564.35.5) to Tuition, SE, Private (100.1200.3.563.00.5)

$2,175.00 from Purchased Services, OT (100.2190.3.323.00.5) to Purchased Services, BCBA (100.2190.3.323.03.5)

$825.00 from Purchased Services, PT (100.2190.3.323.01.5) to Purchased Services, BCBA (100.2190.3.323.03.5)

$1,889.00 from Purchased Services, Sports Officials (100.2190.1.350.00.5) to Purchased Services, Actuary
(100.2310.1.340.02.5)

Motion passed unanimously.

XV. Citizen Participation
Mr. Bowen thanked Dr. Leake for the goodies she provided and thanked the administration for all
the work they put into the 2025-26 budget.

XVI. Adjournment
MOTION: (Minor/Barlow) Motion to adjourn the Board of Education meeting at 7:09 PM.
Motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Kymberli A. Gaylor, Clerk



Eastford Elementary School
Shaping Futures Together

Second Trimester Honor Roll
Middle Level - Grades 6-8

March 2025

High Honors
Grades ofA including A + and A- in every

academic and special subject allowingfor one B+

Georgia Barlow Ella Barlow
Logan Giilett Allie Beausoleil
Jillian Norman Wesley DePercio
Grace Witter Holly Dubina

Sofia Gillett
Abigail Haynes
Mitchell Norman
Brooke Perry

Honors
Grades ofA or B including B+ and B-
in every academic and special subject

Myckenzie Coldwell Ryan Collard
Olivia DePercio Blake Gilbert
John Douglass
Charles Ellsworth Cam Bibeault
Macy Haynes A-ris Kuljancic
Armeen Kulj ancic Aaron Minor
Mackenzie Lathrop Aiden Mitchell
Isla Lupacchino Piper Moore
Sylas Platt Jadyn Rathburn
lisa Reiner Leah Talaga
McKenna Tacy Walker Whipple

Recognition
Students must hand in homework, seek extra help,

participate in class,
and work to best ofability

Brycen Perry Elizabeth McAllister
Thomas Blais Mia Kernan



$1’ G’rnail Carole McCombe <cmccombe@eastfordct.org>

CMEA Honors Band Concert

Christine Witter <clbwitter@yahoo.com> Mon, Mar 24, 2025 at 1:28 PM
To: Carole McCombe <cmccombe@eastfordct.org>, Kelly Farrell-Denke <kfarrelldenkeeastfordct.org>,
dleakeeastfordct.org’ <dleakeeastfordct.org>

Hello,

I am writing to you today to extend our sincerest gratitude and appreciation to EES and especially to Ms. Farrell-Denke.
Thank you for providing Grace with the opportunity to attend this event and taking the time to do so as well. It meant so
much to Grace to have her hard work, talent, and true love of music be recognized.

The CMEA Honors concert was amazing! What a talented bunch of 5th and 6th graders we have in this state! It was truly
a unique experience that she will remember for the rest of her life. Music is such an integral part of life and education. It is
so important to keep music programming in our schools, so again, we thank you from the bottom of our hearts.

Looking forward to more concerts!

Christi and Jason Witter



3/31/25, 8:28AM Fwd: FYI - New Head of School Announcement - kgayloreastfordct.org - Eastford Elementary School Mail

From: Julie Woodland <jwoodland©woodstockacademy.g>
Date: Thu, Mar 27, 2025 at 10:14AM
Subject: FYI - New Head of School Announcement
To: Julie Woodland <jwoodlandwoodstockacademy.g>
Cc: Lawrence Filippelli

Good morning, Partners:

Happy Thursday!

While I know most of you heard about Larry from your BOT Representatives through their correspondence and/or
after they had a chance to meet/chat with him, I wanted to resend the announcement below and share his contact
information.

While I have included his email above, he will be spending several days on campus between now and his official start
date and may be reaching out to chat with all of you.

If I can be of any assistance in the transition, please let me know.

I hope your weeks end well,

Chris

Christopher Sandford

He/Him/His
Head of School

The Woodstock Academy

57 Academy Road

\Voodstock, CT 06281

(860) 928-6575 ext. 1111

000

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/#inbox/FMfcgzQZTqCVRFRMfxXgDVWmDcpXKnWV 1/1



Visit ourWebsite I Make a Gift

New Head of School: Dr. Lawrence Filippelli

Dear Woodstock Academy Community,

The Woodstock Academy Board of Trustees is proud to announce the unanimous
appointment of Dr. Lawrence FilippelLi as the next Head of School beginning July
1,2025.

Larry brings over 22 years of educational leadership experience, having served in
various teaching and administrative roles, most recently as the Superintendent of
Lincoln Public Schools in Rhode Island since 2018. He also serves as adjunct
facuLty at Providence College in the Graduate Program in Educational

Administration and in the Doctoral Program in Educational Leadership at Johnson
& Wales University, and is a member of the Board of Trustees at LaSalle Academy.

Larry was named the 2023 Rhode Island Superintendent of the Year and is
recognized for his commitment to academic excellence, student success, and
school safety. His tenure in Lincoln saw a complete curriculum overhaul,
increased enrollment, and significant infrastructure advancements, including the
supervision of $107 million in school construction projects. His work supporting
multi-language Learners and fostering diversity through programs such as the
Minority Business Enterprise initiative highlights his dedication to inclusive
education.

“I am incredibly excited to join The Woodstock Academy and make an impact on a
strong and distinguished educational institution,” said Larry. “The Academy’s
unique independent school model, its passionate faculty and staff, and vibrant
student body make this an extraordinary opportunity that aligns with my skill set.



My goat is to build on The Academy’s foundation by increasing enrollment,

expanding and enhancing student programs, and promoting excellence in all

facets of The Academy.”

“Selecting a Head of School is the most significant responsibility of the Board of
Trustees, and we are thrilled to welcome Larry to WA,” said Christine Swenson,

President of the Board.

Chosen from a highly qualified pool of candidates from a national search, Larry
brings a wealth of experience, fresh perspectives, strategic insights, and a strong

commitment to shaping the future of education. His leadership philosophy—
rooted in collaboration, integrity, and accountability—aligns with The Woodstock
Academy’s mission to provide an exceptional, well-rounded, and inclusive
learning experience for all students to prepare them for the future.

“This leadership transition marks an exciting new chapter for our school. We are
deeply grateful for Christopher Sandford’s exceptional leadership over the past 11
years that have guided tremendous growth and look forward to a bright future with
Larry as the Head of School,” said Swenson.

Please join us in welcoming Larry Filippelli to The Woodstock Academy!



Eastford Board of Education

Policy Committee Minutes

Tuesday, March 25, 2025

1. L. Barlow (chair) called the meeting to order at 7:35 PM

Present: L. Barlow (chair), J. Perry (member), D. Leake (Superintendent)

2. The committee recommends that the BOE repeal Policy 513 1.911, Bullying
Prevention and Intervention

3. The committee recommends that the BOE accept the CABE Climate Plan
Policy and the Shipman & Goodwin (S&G) School Climate Regulations for
a first reading

4. The committee recommends that the BOE replace the current Policy 5152,
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination Including Sex-Based Harassment
(Students), with the 2020 S&G model policy

5. The committee recommends that the BOE replace the current Policy 4126
4226, Prohibition of Sex Discrimination Including Sex-Based Harassment
(Personnel), with the 2020 S&G model policy

6. The committee recommends that the BOE replace the current Policy 1610
and Regulations, Pesticide Application on School Property, with the 2020
S&G model policy and regulations

7. The committee recommends that the BOE adopt the updated Pest
Management Plan 2024

8. The committee recommends that the BOE accept the new S&G Restorative
Practices policy for a first reading

9. The committee added three additional policies to the agenda
10. The committee recommends that the BOE replace the current Policy 5116,

Student Discipline, with the 2024 S&G model policy
11 .The committee recommends that the BOE replace the current Policy 1250,

School Visitors and Observations, with the 2025 S&G model policy
12.The committee recommends that the BOE replace the current Policy 1700

and Regulations, School Security and Safety, with the 2025 S&G model
policy

13.The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 PM
14.The next meeting will be on April 29, 2025 at 7:30PM



\\\. \

Scholarship Committee Meeting

April 2, 2025

Minutes

1. Terry Cote (chair) called the meeting to order at 6:34 PM.
Present: Terry Cote, Lauren Barlow, Jessica Perry

2. Ms. Cote explained that the committee would move into an Executive
session for the purpose of reviewing the Ethel Cushing Gardner
scholarship applications since they contained student information.
Motion: (Barlow/Perry) To move into Executive session at 6:35 PM. Motion
passed unanimously.

3. A motion was made to move out of Executive session.
Motion: (Barlow/Perry) To move out of Executive session at 6:40 PM.
Motion passed unanimously.

4. Motion: (Barlow/Perry) To recommend that the Ethel Cushing Gardner
scholarship be awarded to two candidates. Motion passed unanimously.

5. Motion: (Barlow/Perry) Motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:42 PM. Motion
passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Terry Cote



Superintendent’s Report: April 2025

Highlight of the Month: This month I had the opportunity to observe our Preschool class during their
Physical Education time with Nick Cody. It was a welcome break from working on policies and finances.
Thanks, Nick, for arranging a “three ring circus” of engaging activities for the students. Their feelings of
delight in tossing about colorful scarves were contagious and a definite smile maker.

News and Notes

Educational Leadership:
• To remain current with Title I legislation and funding, I proactively scheduled a meeting with the

State Title I liaison.
• I maintain regular contact with the liaison for the After School Grant program. Although grant

applications are not yet being accepted, our liaison feels positive that funds will be available.
Given our funding ends this year, we will need to apply for funding to continue our program. This
grant funding opportunity is competitive and there is no guarantee we will continue to be funded.
Without this funding, we will not be able to provide free after school opportunities for all K-8
children.

• Carole McCombe and I have also been investigating other models for after school programming
that may strengthen our program.

• The Policy Committee met to review the changes in state and federal regulations and their impact
on local policies. As you will see below, they are making several recommendations for policy
changes.

Facilities:
• PV update —We are still having some issues with new PV system. We also have a damaged panel.

Paul Torcellini has maintained a positive relationship with the contractor and is working with J.E.
Shea Electric to resolve our issues.

• The need for an HVAC survey, which could cost up to $20,000 +, was discussed at the BOS
meeting. It was suggested that the BOE develop and post an RFP this summer for this service,
requesting that it be done by August 2026.

• The school’s generator was inspected, and repairs are being scheduled.

Finances:
• Steve Bowen and I attended the BOS meeting on March 20, 2025. We made a brief presentation of

our newly revised 2025-26 BOE approved budget which reduced our increase to 3.99%. The BOS
expressed appreciation for the BOE’s responsive efforts. Currently, we have not received any
additional communication from the BOS.

Collaboration:
• Charles Kernan has been working with the Superintendent of Andover/Scotland regarding a

partnership for ESY programming.
• I continue to meet with Eric Protulis from Eastconn and other superintendents to discuss possible

collaborative efforts as well as new models for the provision of special education programming.
• Carole McCornbe has been working with staff from Eastconn and other districts regarding a

collaborative approach to Readiness leadership.

Comments on selected agenda items:
Unfinished Business
A. High School Discussion

If the BOE wishes to discuss any items regarding the continuation! change of our designated
high school, they can do so at this time.



I recommend that the BOE, prior to the end of the year, consider establishing a direction and a
timeline regarding our designated high school. Even if the BOE has decided not to make any
changes next year, prior to a final decision as to date of a possible changeover, the BOE will
need to gather information. I recommend that if a possible change of designated high school is
being considered, a plan for phase out of current students be established while we are still under
contract with WA. The change of school and the phase out plan will have implications for
transportation. It would be best if this information was gathered while we are still under contract
with Eastconn, and prior to going out to bid for a multi-year transportation contract.

New Business
A. Annual Healthy Food Certification
The BOE must vote annually that ailfood items offeredfor sale to students in the schools under its
jurisdiction and not exemptedfrom the Connecticut Nutrition Standards published by the Connecticut
State Department ofEducation will comply with the Connecticut Nutrition Standards during the
period ofJuly 1, 2025, through June 30, 2026. If the BOE votes “yes “, they can also vote to allow the
sale ofexemptedfood and beverages under certain circumstances outside ofthe school day.

B. Policy 5131.911, Bullying Prevention and Intervention
The Policy Committee recommends that the BOE repeal policy 5131.911 effective July 1, 2025.
(In 2023, the General Assembly passed legislation, now codified at Connecticut General Statutes
Section 10-222aa et seq., making significant changes to the statutory provisions related to bullying.
They also mandated that by July 1, BOE ‘s must adopt the new Connecticut School Climate Policy (the
next two items). Therefore, boards ofeducation are advised to repeal their existing Bullying
Prevention and Intervention policy, which will effectively be replaced by the ‘onnecticut School
Climate Policy).

C. New CABE Climate Plan Policy, first reading
The Policy Committee recommends that the BOE adopt the CABE Climate Plan policy.
(See B. above-Boards ofeducation must adopt the Connecticut School Climate Policy by July], 2025
for implementation during the 2025-2026 school year and each year thereafter).

D. New Shipman & Goodwin Climate Plan Regulations, first reading
The Policy Committee recommends that the ROE adopt the Shipman & Goodwin School Climate
Regulations. (See B. above).

E. New Shipman & Goodwin Restorative Practices Policy, first reading
The Policy Committee recommends that the ROE adopt the Shipman & Goodwin Restorative
Practices policy. (In 2023, the General Assembly passed legislation, now codJIed at Connecticut
General Statutes Section i0-222jj, requiring each board ofeducation to adopt a restorative practices
response policy to be implemented by school employees for incidents ofchallenging behavior or
student conflict that is nonviolent and does not constitute a crime. Boards ofeducation are required to
adopt such policy by July 1, 2025. The policy directs the district ‘s administration to develop “a
continuum ofstrategies to prevent, identify, and responding challenging behavior, including but not
limited to bullying and harassment ‘).

F. Policy 5116, Student Discipline, first reading
The Policy Committee recommends that the BOE replace the current 5116 Student Discipline policy
with the 2024 Shipman & Goodwin model policy.

G. Policy 5152, Prohibition of Sex Discrimination Including Sex-Based Harassment (Students), first
reading

Considering recent Federal mandates with respect to Title IX legislation, the Policy Committee
recommends that the BOE replace the current Policy 5152, Prohibition ofSex Discrimination
Including Sex-Based Harassment (Students) with the 2020 Shipman & Goodwin model policy.



H. Policy 4126 4226, Prohibition of Sex Discrimination Including Sex-Based Harassment
(Personnel), first reading

Considering recent Federal mandates regarding Title IX legislation, the Policy Committee
recommends that the ROE replace the current Policy 4126 4226, Prohibition ofSex Discrimination
Including Sex-Based Harassment (Personnel) with the 2020 Shipman & Goodwin model policy.

I. Policy 1610, Pesticide Application on School Property, first reading
The Policy Committee recommends that the ROE replace the current Policy 1600 and regulations,
Pesticide Application on School Property, with the 2020 Shipman & Goodwin model policy and
regulations. As part ofour requirement to review and post our pest management survey, we worked
with Jim Houghton who reviewed our policy and without cost updated our 1PMplan.

J. Pest Management Plan 2024
The Policy Committee recommends that the ROE adopt the updated Pest Management Plan 2024.

K. Policy 1250 Visitors and Observations in Schools, first reading
The Policy Committee recommends that the ROE replace the current 1250 Visitors and Observations
in Schools policy and regulations with the 2025 Shipman & Goodwin model policy.
(On March 3, 2025, Governor Lamont signed into law Public Act 25-1 which, among other things,
addresses immigration enforcement activity at schools and establishes new responsibilities for
superintendents and boards ofeducation regarding the development ofprocedures for interacting
with federal immigration authorities).

L. Policy 1700 School Safety and Security Plan, first reading
The Policy Committee recommends that the BOE replace the current 1700 School Safety and Security
Plan policy and regulations with the 2025 Shipman & Goodwin model policy.
(As noted above, Governor Lamont recently signed into law Public Act 25-1 which, among other
things, addresses immigration enforcement activity at schools).

M. Set the last day of school
Given we closed schoolfor two days for inclement weather and given we post a 182-day school
calendar with the State upon which all our State reports for instructional time as well as special
education service hours are based, the last day ofschool will be Monday, Jume 16, 2025.

N. Set date of Grade 8 graduation
The administration is recommending that the date for graduation be set as June 13, 2025.

Financial Reports
If there are any questions regarding any items mentioned in the administrative reports and/or
financial documents please, fpossible, send your questions or concerns in advance of the meeting
so we can be prepared to discuss. At this time, we will not be requesting any budget transfers.



To: Di’. Donna Leake

From: Carole McCombe

Date: April 3, 2025

Subject: April Report to the Board of Education

Field Trips:
• Preschool, Kindergarten, Grade 1, Grade 2, Grade 3, and Grade 4 take monthly walking field

trips to the Eastford Public Library.
• On May 7, grades K-3 will attend a play at the Loos Center for the Arts at The Woodstock

Academy South Campus. The play is based on the children’s story, Ada Twist, Scientist and
Friends.

• On May 20, grades PK-2 will attend a play at the Loos Center for the Arts at The Woodstock
Academy South Campus. The play is based on the children’s story, Don’t Let the Pigeon Drive
the Bus.

• On May 23, grades 1 and 2 will travel to Roger Williams Zoo for a visit.
• On May 30, preschool and kindergarten students will visit The Ecotarium in Worcester, MA.
• Grade 8 will visit Washington, D.C. on June 3, 4, 5, and 6, 2025. Mrs. Jennifer Barlow and Mrs.

Catherine DePercio are planning the arrangements and itinerary and will be chaperoning the trip.
We have four parent chaperones also planning to attend.

Virtual Field Trips (CILC):

I Rosamond Gifford Zoo I Virtual Tour Grades 1 & 21 04/11/2025 I
Desert Plant

LongwoodGardens I Grade4 05/08/2025
I Adaptations

Eastford Readiness Program:
The Program has 15 students enrolled at this time. After some discussion with the Office of Early
Childhood, I was able to apply for funding for additional spaces for preschool with the second round of
grant funding (RFA part B) because we only received funding so far for 10 full day spaces and one part
day space for the 2025-2026 school year. I should know in the next few weeks if we will receive any
additional funds. Part B is a competitive grant based on current space utilization, area demographics,
and family income levels.

Shaping Futuns Together



Eastford Readiness Council Update:
Meetings are held on the first Tuesday of each month at 5:30 PM via Zoom. The next meeting will be
May 6, 2025. Registration for Kindergarten and Preschool is open for the 2025-2026 school year.
Under Early Start CT, the State and OEC are making changes to the structure of Readiness Councils and
the role of the Readiness Liaison. We are now required to form or to join a Local Governance
Partnership (LGP). This partnership should consist of elected and appointed officials, parents,
representatives with expertise in early care and education, education and healthcare providers, local
homeless education liaisons, representatives from a workforce or job training entity, and representatives
who provide services to children. We are currently in conversation with the Ashford Readiness Council
to determine the feasibility of merging our Councils into a partnership.
The Readiness Council voted last week to allow EastConn to apply for the transition grant and to
support us through the transition process.

Data on Student Progress:
We had a great turnout for parent-teacher and student-led conferences on March 27 and 28. For the first
time, grade 4 students joined the conference for a mini-student-led portion.

Students in grades 2-8 took the NWEA assessment in Language Arts, Math, and Science in March.
These results are used to monitor student progress toward mastering standards.

Beginning at the end of April and continuing through May, students in grades 3-8 will take the Smarter
Balanced Assessments (SBAC) and students in grades 5 and 8 will also take the Next Generation
Science Assessment (NGSS). These assessments are nationally normed, are used to calculate student
growth and achievement, and are used for district accountability and to inform instruction. Results are
available to teachers within 24 hours and family reports will be available early next school year.

The second trimester Honor Roll list is included in the Board Packet and the third-trimester progress
reports will go home with students on April 28.

High School Information and Updates:
At this time, we seem to be locked in for high school choices.
Grade 8 has 22 students.

Twelve students will attend The Woodstock Academy
Six students will attend E.O. Smith High School
Three students will attend Ellis Technical School
One student will attend Killingly for Agriculture Education

To my knowledge, no additional students were accepted into Ellis Tech during their second round
lottery.

Professional Development:
• Mrs. Kopplin and I have been participating in training and transition webinars as well as in

person meetings around the shift from School Readiness to Early Start CT and the development
of Local Governance Partnerships.

• Staff have been working independently on professional development that supports their Growth
and Evaluation Goals for this school year.

• Students in grade 8 have earned their First Aid/CPR certification through a course taught by Mrs.
Jeannine Spink during their scheduled health classes.



Upcoming events:
• We have a full calendar of after-school enrichment activities planned with our After School

grant. Some activities include cupcake decorating, Mystic Seaport, Roger Williams Park Zoo,
Ragged Hill Woods, CT River Museum, art club, board games, chorus, bingo, derby cars,
creative dance, outdoor yard games, and academic support.

• Students in grades 6-8 are learning about basic First Aid Care in Health Classes.
• Students in grade 5 are participating in the D.A.R.E. program through the month of April. Their

D.A.R.E. graduation is planned for May.
• Students in grades 5-8 will have a presentation from a retired State Trooper, school resource

officer, and former National Guard member about character and empathy. George Vangel is
now a volunteer with the Travis Manion Foundation established in memory of two veterans who
sacrificed their lives in the Afghanistan War.

Special Notes and Thanks:
• Congratulations to Grace Witter on being nominated to perform in the CMEA honors music

ensemble with other fifth and sixth graders across the state. She did an amazing job on her flute
with advanced level music!

• Congratulations to Leah Talaga and Wesley DePercio on their nomination to receive the CABE
Student Leadership Award.

• Congratulations to Mitchell Norman and Sofia Gillet on their nomination to receive the CAS
Scholar-Leader Award.

• Congratulations to Kara Norman. Her artwork was selected to be part of the 2026 Casella
Calendar. All grade 3 students submitted entries, and hers was selected by Casella. A
representative from Casella will come to EES to recognize Kara. She will receive a framed copy
of her artwork, a congratulatory letter, a certificate, and a $25 gift card. Both Kara and the
school will receive five copies of the full calendar.



Pupil Services Report Board Meeting Month: April, 2025

Charles Kernan, Director of Pupil Services Statistics as of April 3, 2025

Student count by location March, April, 2025 Net Change
2025 from March

Eastford Elementary PK-8 41 41 0

High Schools (Magnets: ACT, QMC; Killingly Vo Ag; 7 8 1
Woodstock Academy; other)

Special Tuitions!Outplacements 2 2 0

Total students with IEPs 50 51 1

Students at Eastford Elementary with 504 Plans 10 10 0

SLP
(Contract: 3 full
days/week)

32

OT
(Contract:
1 full
day/week)

8

PT
(Contract:
1 half
day/week)

7

BCBA
(Contract:
1 half
day/week)

4

Other noteworthy information

- We are continuing to work on establishing a partnership with a neighboring town to support
our ESY needs. If there are any updates by the upcoming Board of Education meeting, I
will share those developments with the Board of Education.

Related Services at FES

Includes only EES students as of April 2025



10
0.

10
00

.l.
12

1.
O

O
.5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.1

21
.0

2.
5

10
0.

1
öO

O
.1

.1
21

,0
4.

5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

1.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
,0

3.
5

10
0.

21
30

. f
.’

i2
td

o
.5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

21
.0

2.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

22
.0

1.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

22
.0

2.
5

$1
32

04
2.

00

$
1
6
3
8
0
7
4
.0

0

$8
7,

40
4.

00

$2
,2

36
.0

0

$4
46

,5
34

.0
0

$
5

2
,8

8
4

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0

$5
00

.0
0

O
bj

:
N

on
C

er
ti

fi
ed

P
er

so
n
n
el

-
11

2

Su
bs

tit
ut

es
,

C
er

tif
ie

d

St
ip

en
d,

Ex
tra

D
ut

y

Su
bs

tit
ut

es
,

Bu
ild

in
g

Su
b

Su
bs

tit
ut

es
,

C
er

tif
ie

d
SE

Sa
la

ry
,T

ut
or

s

S
ub

st
it

ut
es

,
N

on
C

er
tif

ie
d.

SE

S
ub

st
it

ut
e,

N
ur

se

S
ub

st
it

ut
es

,
C

us
to

di
al

an
d

ot
he

r
no

n-
ce

rt
if

ie
d

O
bj

:
T

em
po

ra
ry

P
er

so
nn

el
-

12
1

Su
m

m
er

Sc
ho

ol
,

SE
T

ea
ch

er
s

Su
m

m
er

Sc
ho

ol
,

S
E

P
ar

a

O
bj

:
T

em
po

ra
ry

S
um

m
er

-
12

2

$1
3,

20
0.

00

$2
,0

00
.0

0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$1
24

,1
19

.0
0

$5
67

,9
85

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$6
0,

05
4.

00

($
87

,1
01

.4
0)

$1
,5

50
,9

72
.6

0

$
0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

($
10

,0
00

.0
0)

$0
.0

0

($
10

,0
00

.0
0)

$1
9,

40
0.

00

$1
8,

13
5.

00

$5
2,

88
4.

00

$7
,0

00
.0

0

$5
00

.0
0

$1
3,

20
0.

00

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$1
1,

00
0.

00

($
30

,0
00

.0
0)

$o
.o

o

$2
62

,2
36

.4
4

$1
20

,2
06

.7
4

$3
82

,4
43

.1
8

$6
3,

56
2.

68
$6

3,
56

2.
68

$1
2,

29
1.

76
$1

2,
29

1.
59

$2
6,

98
1.

56
$2

6,
98

1.
02

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
6,

64
0.

87
$1

6,
64

0.
81

$3
5,

55
0.

12
$3

5,
54

9.
67

$5
68

,9
43

.0
7

$5
68

,9
41

.8
5

$4
82

.5
0

$3
,6

26
.1

2

$4
,1

08
.6

2

$2
75

,7
48

.5
6

($
12

0,
20

6.
74

)

$1
55

,5
41

.8
2

$0
.0

0

$0
.1

7
0.

00
%

$0
.5

4
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

6
0.

00
%

$0
.4

5
0.

00
%

$1
.2

2
0.

00
%

E
as

tf
o

rd
B

oa
rd

of
E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7
/1

/2
0
2
4

T
o

D
at

e:
3

/3
1

/2
0

2
5

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

fl
In

cl
u

d
e

p
re

en
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
P

ri
n
t

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b
al

an
ce

F
il

te
r

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

Q
E

x
cl

u
d
e

in
ac

ti
v

e
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b
al

an
ce

A
cc

o
u

n
t

N
u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

B
u

d
g

et
A

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

G
L

B
u

d
g

et
C

u
rr

en
t

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
u

d
g

et
B

al
%

R
em

$4
13

,9
16

.0
8

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

1o
bi

oo
0.

i:
ii

1.
00

.5
Sa

la
ry

,T
ea

ch
er

s’
R

eg
ul

ar
Pr

og
ra

m
s

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

11
.0

0.
5

S
al

ar
y,

le
a
c
h
e
rS

E

10
0.

12
00

.3
,1

11
.8

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
,

SE
D

ir
ec

to
r

10
0.

21
20

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

S
al

ar
y,

S
ch

oo
l

C
ou

ns
el

or

10
0.

21
50

.3
.1

11
.0

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
,

Sp
ee

ch
/L

an
gu

ag
e

10
0.

23
20

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
,

Su
pe

nn
te

nd
en

t

10
0.

24
00

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

S
al

ar
y,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l

$1
,1

10
,3

35
.0

0
($

34
,2

82
.4

0)
$1

,0
76

,0
52

.6
0

$1
65

,2
63

.0
0

so
:o

o
$1

65
,2

63
.0

0

$4
5,

65
5.

00
$

0
0

$
4
5
,6

5
5
.0

0
’

$
7
0
,1

5
1
.0

0
‘

$0
.0

0
$7

0,
15

1.
00

$5
2,

81
9.

00
($

52
,8

19
.0

0)
$0

.0
0

$6
1,

80
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$6
18

09
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

32
,0

42
.0

0

O
bj

:
C

er
tif

ie
d

P
er

so
nn

el
-

11
1

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

12
.0

0.
5

S
al

ar
y,

P
ar

a,
SE

$1
85

,4
52

.0
0

10
0.

21
30

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
,

N
ur

si
ng

—
-

$6
2,

94
9.

00

10
0.

23
20

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

—
Sa

la
ry

,
S

up
tl

F
in

an
ci

al
A

ss
is

ta
nt

$5
8,

17
2.

00

10
0.

24
00

.1
,1

12
,0

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
,

Sc
ho

ol
Se

cr
et

ar
y

$5
0,

32
1.

00

$6
62

,1
36

.5
2

‘
‘

$6
62

,1
36

.5
2

$4
13

,9
16

.0
8

$1
01

,7
00

.3
2

$1
01

,7
00

.3
2

$3
33

63
.2

4
$3

3,
36

3.
24

$4
3,

16
9.

44
$4

3,
16

9.
44

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

-
.

$4
5,

16
8.

13
$
4
5

,1
6

8
.1

3

$9
6,

49
1.

88
$9

6,
49

1.
88

$9
82

,0
29

.5
3

$9
82

,0
29

.5
3

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

S
al

ar
y.

C
us

to
di

al

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

12
.0

1.
5

Sa
la

ry
,

C
us

to
di

al
,

O
ve

rt
im

e

$1
85

,4
52

.0
0

$1
13

,1
55

.0
5

$1
13

,1
55

.0
5

$7
2,

29
6.

95

$6
2,

94
9.

00
$3

6,
31

6.
80

$3
6,

31
6.

80
$2

6,
63

2.
20

$5
8,

17
2.

00
$4

1,
23

2.
80

$4
1,

23
2.

80
$1

6,
93

9.
20

$5
0,

32
1.

00
$3

5,
66

8.
00

$3
5,

66
8.

00
$1

4,
65

3.
00

$7
7,

40
4.

00
’

$5
0,

21
4.

63
’

$5
0,

21
4.

63
$2

7,
18

0.
37

$2
,2

36
.0

0
‘

$8
94

76
$8

94
.7

6
1,

34
1.

24

$4
36

,5
34

.0
0

$2
77

,4
82

.0
4

$2
77

,4
82

.0
4

$1
59

,0
51

.9
6

$9
,0

30
.9

6
$9

,0
30

.9
6

$1
0,

36
9.

04
$2

9,
40

0.
00

($
10

,0
00

.0
0)

$1
8,

13
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$7
3,

88
2.

05

$
2
6
6
3
2
2
0

$1
6,

93
8.

88

$1
4,

65
2.

80

$2
5,

32
3.

32

$0
.0

0

$1
57

,4
29

.2
5

($
1,

58
5.

10
)

$0
.0

0

$0
.3

2

$0
.2

0

$1
,8

66
.0

5

$1
,3

41
.2

4

$1
,6

22
.7

1

-0
.8

5%

0.
00

%

0.
00

%

0.
00

%

2.
41

%

59
.9

8%

0.
37

%

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$6
,6

80
.0

0

$3
1,

69
6.

51

$1
,1

44
.5

6

$1
00

.0
0

$6
,6

80
.0

0

$3
1,

69
6.

51

$1
,1

44
.5

6

si
oO

Oo

$5
34

.1
2

$9
,8

34
.9

2
50

.7
0%

$1
0,

00
0.

00

$0
.0

0

$1
2,

48
0.

33
$1

2,
48

0.
33

$1
,0

72
.5

0
$1

,0
72

.5
0

$1
0,

09
7.

63
$1

0,
09

7.
63

$1
24

,1
19

.0
0

$7
2,

30
2.

49
$7

2,
30

2.
49

$1
1,

45
5.

00

$2
1,

18
7.

49

$5
,8

55
.4

4

$4
00

.0
0

$7
19

.6
7

$9
27

.5
0

$9
02

.3
7

$5
1,

81
6.

51

10
0.

10
00

1.
21

0.
00

.5
‘

E/
B

In
su

ra
nc

e,
R

eg
ul

ar
P

ro
gr

am

10
0,

12
00

,3
.2

10
,0

0.
5

B
/B

In
su

ra
nc

e,
S

pE
d

P
ro

gr
am

$4
,5

60
.0

0

$7
,0

00
.0

0

$1
1,

56
0.

00

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

10
0.

10
00

.1
.2

20
,0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

20
.0

0.
5

$4
,5

60
.0

0

$7
,0

00
.0

0

$1
1,

56
0.

00

$6
,5

55
.0

0

$2
0,

34
0.

00

$6
5.

00

$0
.0

0

$6
5.

00

$0
.0

0.

$0
.0

0

$2
7,

55
9.

12

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

O
bj

:
E

m
pl

oy
ee

M
ed

ic
al

In
su

ra
nc

e
-2

1
0

$5
67

,9
85

.0
0

($
30

,0
00

.0
0)

$4
,9

00
.0

0

$8
47

.4
9

$5
,7

90
.4

4

$4
00

.0
0

$6
54

.6
7

$9
27

.5
0

$9
02

.3
7

$2
4,

25
7.

39

$4
82

.5
0

$3
,6

26
.1

2

$
4

,1
0

8
.6

2

$4
,0

77
.5

0
-

$4
,0

77
.5

0

$3
,3

73
.8

8
$3

,3
73

.8
8

$7
45

1.
38

$7
,4

51
.3

8

27
.0

2%

1.
60

%

82
.7

2%

80
.0

0%

4.
96

%

46
.3

8%

8,
20

%

19
.5

4%

10
.5

8%

51
.8

0%

35
.5

4%

E/
B

FI
C

A
,

R
eg

ul
ar

P
ro

gr
am

E/
B

PI
C

A
,

S
pE

d
P

ro
gr

am

O
bj

:
So

ci
al

Se
cu

ri
ty

-
22

0

$5
37

,9
85

.0
0

$2
62

,2
36

.4
4

so
:o

o
$1

20
,2

06
.7

4

$5
37

,9
85

.0
0

$3
82

,4
43

.1
8

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
0,

05
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

0,
05

4.
00

50
.0

0

$6
0,

05
4.

00

$1
7,

51
8.

98
$1

7,
51

8.
98

$8
,7

88
.8

6
$8

,7
88

.8
6

$2
6,

30
7.

84
$2

6,
30

7.
84

$0
.0

0”
’

$2
75

,7
48

.5
6

51
.2

6%

so.0o’

($
12

0,
20

6.
74

)
0.

60
%

$0
.0

0
$1

55
,5

41
.8

2
28

.9
1%

$4
2,

53
5.

02

($
8,

78
8.

86
)

$3
3,

74
6.

16

-
$9

65
.5

7

$5
73

.9
5

$1
,5

39
.5

2

$4
1,

56
9.

45
69

.2
2%

($
9,

36
2.

81
)

0.
00

%

$3
2,

20
6.

64
53

.6
3%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
0
4
/0

2
/2

0
2
5

1
1

:3
1

:1
2

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
2
0
2
4
.1

.3
9

P
ag

e:
1



$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$5
,4

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

si
,o

oo
.o

o
so

oo

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$7
,4

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
30

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

($
1

,7
8

3
.8

4
)

$0
.0

0
$6

4,
16

0.
00

$3
6,

52
0.

00
($

15
,1

75
.0

0)

$1
6,

64
0.

00
($

3,
14

5.
24

)

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$2
2,

70
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
4,

45
8.

00
$0

.0
0

$9
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
,3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
,3

11
.0

0
$1

,8
89

.0
0

$9
,0

00
.0

0
$1

0,
73

7.
50

$1
0,

73
7.

50

$6
,3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$7
,2

00
.0

0
$7

,2
00

.0
0

$7
,2

00
.0

0

($
50

.0
0)

-4
.3

5%

($
50

.0
0)

-4
.3

5%

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$3

03
.6

3
2.

48
%

$0
.0

0
$3

03
.6

3
2.

48
%

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$1
,6

50
.0

3
30

.2
8%

$6
18

.7
9

61
.8

8%

$3
50

.0
0

70
.0

0%

$0
.0

0
$3

,1
18

.8
2

41
.8

6%

$3
30

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

82
.0

5%

0.
00

%

0.
00

%

8.
11

%

0.
00

%

9
.7

7%

$0
.0

0
$5

,9
65

.0
0

11
.4

5%

2.
45

%

39
.8

7%

-1
9.

3
1%

10
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
ry

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

Fr
om

D
at

e:
7/

1/
20

24
T

o
D

at
e:

3/
31

/2
02

5

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

Q
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

br
an

ce
Q

Pr
in

t
ac

co
un

ts
w

ith
ze

ro
ba

la
nc

e
j

Fi
lte

r
E

nc
um

br
an

ce
D

et
ai

l
by

D
at

e
R

an
ge

Q
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
un

ts
w

ith
ze

ro
ba

la
nc

e

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

nc
um

br
an

ce
B

ud
ge

t
B

al
%

R
em

10
0.

10
00

.1
.2

21
.0

0.
5

E
lB

M
ed

ic
ar

e,
R

eg
ul

ar
P

ro
gr

ar
n

$2
1,

83
3.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
1,

83
3.

00
$1

5,
50

3.
50

$1
5,

50
3.

50
$6

,3
29

.5
0

$9
05

.7
6

$5
,4

23
.7

4
24

.8
4%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

21
.0

0.
5

E/
B

M
ea

ic
ar

e,
SE

Pr
og

ra
m

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

,3
63

.6
8

$3
,3

63
.6

8
($

3,
36

3.
68

)
$2

14
.4

3
($

3,
57

8.
11

)
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
M

ed
ic

ar
e

-2
21

$2
1,

83
3.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
1,

83
3.

00
$1

8,
86

7.
18

$1
8,

86
7.

18
$2

,9
65

.8
2

$1
,1

20
.1

9
$1

,8
45

.6
3

8.
45

%

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

35
.0

0.
5

Fl
ex

Sp
en

di
ng

$1
,1

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,1

50
.0

0
$8

00
.0

0
$8

00
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0

O
bj

:
Fl

ex
S

pe
nd

in
g

F
ee

-2
3
5

$1
,1

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,1

50
.0

0
$8

00
.0

0
$8

00
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

40
.0

0.
5

T
ui

tio
n

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
-2

40
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

50
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$5

9.
00

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n
O

bj
:

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

C
om

p.
-2

50
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$5
9.

00

$1
2,

24
0.

00

$1
2,

24
0.

00

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$1
2,

24
0.

00
$1

1,
93

6.
37

$1
2,

24
0.

00
$1

1,
93

6.
37

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

60
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

W
or

ke
rs

’
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

O
bj

:
W

or
ke

rs
co

m
p

-
26

0

10
0.

12
00

.3
.3

22
.0

O
.5

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
SE

D
ir

ec
to

r
10

0.
22

10
.1

.3
22

.0
0.

5
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
T

ea
ch

er
s

10
0.

22
10

,3
.3

22
.0

0.
5

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t,

SE

10
0.

24
00

.1
.3

22
.0

0.
5

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l

O
bj

:
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
-

32
2

10
0.

10
00

.1
.3

23
.0

0.
5

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s,

R
eg

E
d

10
0,

21
40

.3
,3

23
,0

0.
5

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s,

Ev
al

ua
tio

ns
/C

on
su

lts
10

0.
21

50
.3

.3
23

.0
0.

5
P

ur
ch

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

s,
S

pe
ec

h,
SE

10
0.

21
90

.3
.3

23
.0

0.
5

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l
T

he
ra

py
10

0,
21

90
,3

,3
23

,0
1.

5
Pu

rc
ha

se
d

Se
rv

ic
es

,
Ph

ys
ic

al
T

he
ra

py
10

0.
21

90
.3

.3
23

.0
3.

5
P

ur
ch

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

s,
B

C
B

A
C

on
su

lt
an

t
O

bj
:

R
el

at
ed

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

32
3

$5
9.

00
$9

41
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
41

.0
0

94
.1

0%

$5
9.

00
$9

41
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
41

.0
0

94
.1

0%

$1
1,

93
6.

37

$1
1,

93
6.

37

$3
03

.6
3

$3
03

.6
3

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$5
,4

50
.0

0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$5
00

.0
0

$7
,4

50
.0

0

$3
,7

99
.9

7

$3
81

.2
1

$1
50

.0
0

$4
,3

31
.1

8

$3
,7

99
.9

7

$3
81

.2
1

$1
50

.0
0

$1
,6

50
.0

3

$6
18

.7
9

$3
50

.0
0

$3
30

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$4
,3

31
.1

8
$3

,1
18

.8
2

$0
.0

0
$3

30
.0

0

$1
3,

21
6.

16
$2

,3
72

.5
0

$2
,3

72
.5

0

$6
4,

16
0.

00
$3

5,
80

5.
00

$3
5,

80
5.

00

$2
1,

34
5.

00
$1

3,
03

5.
00

$1
3,

03
5.

00

$1
3,

49
4.

76
$6

,4
24

.7
0

$6
,4

24
.7

0

$1
3,

00
0.

00
$1

3,
00

0.
00

$1
3,

00
0.

00

$0
.0

0

10
0.

10
00

.1
,3

30
.0

0.
5

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
S

er
vi

ce
C

er
tif

ie
d

$
0
.0

0
Po

si
tio

n
10

0.
21

30
,1

.3
30

,0
0.

5
P

ur
ch

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

,
S

ch
oo

l
$
1
,8

1
5
.0

0
Ph

ys
ic

ia
n

10
0.

22
20

.1
.3

30
.0

0.
5

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
Pe

rs
on

$1
2,

00
0.

00

O
bj

:
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l/

T
ec

h
S

er
vi

ce
s

-3
30

$1
3,

81
5.

00

$7
8,

49
0.

00
$4

7,
05

5.
92

$1
25

,5
45

.9
2

$1
0,

84
3.

66
$0

.0
0

$2
8,

35
5.

00
$2

8,
35

5.
00

$8
,3

10
.0

0
$8

,3
10

.0
0

$7
,0

70
.0

6
$5

,9
75

.3
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
0,

84
3.

66

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$1
,0

94
.7

6

$0
.0

0

$7
0,

63
7.

20
$7

0,
63

7.
20

$5
4,

90
8.

72
$4

2,
64

0.
30

$1
2,

26
8.

42

$3
8,

26
1.

64

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$3
8,

26
1.

64

10
0.

22
20

,1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

Fi
na

nc
ia

l
S

of
tw

ar
e

w
ith

T
ec

h
Su

pp
or

t
10

0.
22

30
.1

.3
40

.0
0.

5
P

ur
ch

as
ed

Se
rv

ic
es

,
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l
S

er
vi

ce
s

10
02

3i
b.

’i
,3

40
.0

0.
5

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s,

B
O

E
L

eg
al

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

1.
5

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s,

A
ud

it

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

2.
5

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s,

A
ct

ua
ry

$3
8,

26
1.

64

$1
,8

15
.0

0

$1
2,

00
0.

00

$5
2,

07
6.

64

$2
2,

70
9.

00

$5
4,

45
8.

00

$3
8,

26
1.

64
$3

8,
26

1.
64

$0
.0

0

$1
,8

50
.0

0
$1

,8
50

.0
0

($
35

.0
0)

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$6
,0

00
.0

0

$4
6,

11
1.

64
$4

6,
11

1.
64

$5
,9

65
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

($
35

.0
0)

-1
.9

3%

$6
,0

00
.0

0
50

.0
0%

$2
2,

15
2.

32
$2

2,
15

2.
32

$5
56

.6
8

$0
.0

0
$5

56
.6

8

$2
9,

82
5.

84
$2

9,
82

5.
84

$2
4,

63
2.

16
$2

,9
19

.0
0

$2
17

13
.1

6

($
1,

73
7.

50
)

$0
.0

0
($

1,
73

7.
50

)

$6
,3

00
.0

0
-
-

$0
.0

0
$6

,3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

P
ri

nt
ed

:
04

/0
2/

20
25

11
:3

1:
12

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
20

24
.1

.3
9

P
ag

e:
2



E
as

if
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
24

T
o

D
at

e:
3/

31
/2

02
5

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

In
cl

ud
e

pr
e

en
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
0

P
ri

nt
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

J
F

il
te

r
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

E
xc

lu
de

in
ac

ti
ve

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

10
0.

26
00

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$3
4,

91
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$3
4,

91
5.

00
$2

7,
33

7.
62

$2
7,

33
7.

62
$7

,5
77

.3
8

$1
0,

85
2.

79
-

($
3,

27
5.

41
)

-9
.3

8%
Se

rv
ic

es
O

bj
:

P
ur

ch
as

ed
T

ec
hn

ic
al

S
er

vi
ce

s
-3

40
$1

32
,6

93
.0

0
$1

,8
89

.0
0

$1
34

,5
82

.0
0

$9
7,

25
3.

28
$9

7,
25

3.
28

$3
7,

32
8.

72
$1

3,
77

1.
79

$2
3,

55
6.

93
17

.5
0%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

41
,0

0.
5

Po
lic

y
Se

rv
ic

e
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
-

so
.o

o
so

:o
o

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
Po

lic
y

Se
rv

ic
e

-3
41

$
1

,0
0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$
1
,0

0
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

42
.0

0.
5

T
ru

an
cy

&
R

es
id

en
cy

Se
rv

ic
es

$1
,0

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
T

ru
an

cy
&

R
es

id
en

cy
Se

rv
ic

es
-3

42
$1

,0
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

7S
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
02

19
01

35
00

05
Pu

rc
ha

se
d

Se
rv

ic
es

Sp
or

ts
$4

00
0

00
($

1
88

9
00

)
$2

11
1

00
$1

66
40

4
$1

66
40

4
$4

46
96

$0
00

$4
46

96
2

1
1

7
/

O
ffi

ci
al

s
O

bj
:

Sp
or

ts
O

ff
ic

ia
is

-3
50

$4
,0

00
.0

0
($

1,
88

9.
00

)
$2

,1
11

.0
0

$1
,6

64
.0

4
$1

,6
64

.0
4

$4
46

.9
6

$0
.0

0
$4

46
.9

6
21

.1
7%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

21
.0

0.
5

R
ef

us
e

R
em

ov
al

A
nd

Re
cy

cl
in

g
$6

,0
86

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

,0
86

.0
0

$3
,9

91
.9

2
$3

,9
91

.9
2

$2
,0

94
.0

8
$1

40
8.

08
$6

86
.0

0
-

11
.2

7%

O
bj

:
T

ra
sh

R
em

ov
al

-4
21

$6
,0

86
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
,0

86
.0

0
$3

,9
91

.9
2

$3
,9

91
.9

2
$2

,0
94

.0
8

$1
,4

08
.0

8
$6

86
.0

0
11

.2
7%

i0
0.

26
’0

01
.4

24
.0

0.
5

La
w

ns
/G

ro
un

ds
$6

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
00

.0
0

$4
,2

50
.0

0
‘

$4
,2

50
.0

0
($

3,
65

0.
00

)
$0

.0
0

($
3,

65
0.

00
)

-6
08

.3
3%

O
bj

:
L

aw
ns

an
d

G
ro

un
ds

-4
24

$6
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

00
.0

0
$4

,2
50

.0
0

$4
,2

50
.0

0
($

3,
65

0.
00

)
$0

.0
0

($
3,

65
0.

00
)

-6
08

.3
3%

i0
0t

26
O

0i
.4

31
.0

0.
5

Bu
ild

in
g

R
ep

ai
r

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$1

4,
64

9.
57

$1
4,

64
9.

57
$3

50
.4

3
$0

.0
0

$3
50

.4
3

2.
34

%

O
bj

:
B

ui
ld

in
g

R
ep

ai
r-

43
1

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$1

4,
64

9.
57

$1
4,

64
9.

57
$3

50
.4

3
$0

.0
0

$3
50

.4
3

2.
34

%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.4

35
.0

0.
5

co
pi

er
co

nt
ra

ct
/E

qu
ip

m
en

tR
ep

ai
r

$1
4,

06
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
4,

06
0.

00
$7

,9
18

.4
8

$7
,9

18
.4

8
$6

,1
41

.5
2

$3
,3

00
.0

0
$2

,8
41

.5
2

20
.2

1%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

35
.0

0.
5

Eq
ui

pm
en

t/R
ep

ai
r,

cu
st

od
ia

l
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,0

60
.7

5
$1

,0
60

.7
5

($
60

.7
5)

$0
.0

0
($

60
.7

5)
-6

.0
8%

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
R

ep
ai

r
-4

35
$1

5,
06

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
06

0.
00

$8
,9

79
.2

3
$8

,9
79

.2
3

$6
,0

80
.7

7
$3

,3
00

.0
0

$2
,7

80
.7

7
18

.4
6%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

10
.0

0.
5

Bu
sin

g
O

on
tra

ct
$1

25
,8

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
25

,8
00

.0
0

$7
8,

03
0.

00
$7

8,
03

0.
00

$4
7,

77
0.

00
$4

7,
77

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
C

on
tr

ac
t-

51
0

$1
25

,8
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

25
,8

00
.0

0
$7

8,
03

0.
00

$7
8,

03
0.

00
$4

7,
77

0.
00

$4
7,

77
0.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

27
00

2.
51

9.
db

.5
—

—
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n,

Se
co

nd
ar

y
$2

2,
08

9.
00

($
9,

00
0.

00
)

$1
3,

08
9.

00
-

$6
,7

50
.0

0
$6

,7
50

.0
0

$6
,3

39
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
,3

39
.0

0
48

.4
3%

10
0.

27
00

.3
.5

19
.0

0.
5

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n,
SE

$4
4,

12
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$4
4,

12
4.

00
$9

,9
06

.2
2

$9
,9

06
.2

2
$3

4,
21

7.
78

$2
,7

09
.0

0
$3

1,
50

8.
78

71
.4

1%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n/
O

th
er

-5
1

9
$6

6,
21

3.
00

($
9,

00
0.

00
)

$5
7,

21
3.

00
$1

6,
65

6.
22

$1
6,

65
6.

22
$4

0,
55

6.
78

$2
,7

09
.0

0
$3

7,
84

7.
78

66
.1

5%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.5

20
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Pr
op

er
ty

$6
,5

78
.0

0
$5

53
.4

8
$7

,1
31

.4
8

$7
,1

31
.4

8
$7

,1
31

.4
8

-
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
Pr

op
er

ty
In

su
ra

nc
e

-5
20

$6
,5

78
.0

0
$5

53
.4

8
$7

,1
31

.4
8

$7
,1

31
.4

8
$7

,1
31

.4
8

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Li
ab

ili
ty

$1
1,

22
8.

00
$5

53
.5

2
$1

1,
78

1.
52

$1
1,

78
1.

52
$1

1,
78

1.
S2

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

1.
5

-
In

su
ra

nc
es

,
Br

ok
er

Fe
e

$2
,0

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,0

50
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
00

2.
44

%

10
52

31
0.

1.
52

1.
02

.5
In

su
ra

nc
es

,
V

ol
un

te
er

$2
49

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

49
.0

0
$2

42
.5

4
$2

42
.5

4
$6

.4
6

$0
.0

0
$6

.4
6

2.
59

%

10
0.

23
10

,1
.5

21
,0

3.
5

—
In

su
ra

nc
es

,
St

or
ag

e
Ta

nk
$3

59
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
59

.0
0

$3
50

00
$3

50
.0

0
-

$9
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
.0

0
2.

51
%

lo
oi

3l
o,

1.
52

1.
04

.5
In

su
ra

nc
es

.
Sp

or
ts

$1
,2

04
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
04

.0
0

$1
,1

75
.0

0
$1

,1
75

.0
0

$2
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
9.

00
2.

41
%

O
bj

:
G

en
er

al
Li

ab
ili

ty
In

su
ra

nc
es

-5
21

$1
5,

09
0.

00
$5

53
.5

2
$1

5,
64

3.
52

$1
5,

54
9.

06
$1

5,
54

9.
06

$9
4.

46
$0

.0
0

$9
4.

46
0.

60
%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
0
4
/0

2
/2

0
2
5

11
:3

1:
12

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
20

24
.1

.3
9

P
ag

e:
3



E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
24

T
o

D
at

e:
3/

31
/2

02
5

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

fl
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

Q
P

ri
nt

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

f
F

il
te

r
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

Li
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

10
0.

23
10

1.
52

2.
00

.5
In

su
ra

nc
es

,C
yb

er
Li

ab
ili

ty
$2

,5
68

.0
0

($
1,

10
7.

00
)

$1
,4

61
.0

0
$1

,1
65

.0
0

$1
,1

65
.0

0
$2

96
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
96

.0
0

20
.2

6%

O
bj

:
C

yb
er

Li
ab

ili
ty

In
su

ra
nc

es
-

52
2

$2
,5

68
.0

0
($

1,
10

7.
00

)
$1

,4
61

.0
0

$1
,1

65
.0

0
$1

,1
65

.0
0

$2
96

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

96
.0

0
20

.2
6%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

30
.2

0.
5

P
os

ta
ge

.
S

E
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$2
58

.0
6

$2
58

.0
6

$4
1.

94
$0

.0
0

$
4
1
.9

4
13

.9
8%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

30
.2

0.
5

Po
st

ag
e

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$4

70
.7

3
$4

70
.7

3
$5

29
.2

7
$0

.0
0

$5
29

.2
7

52
93

%

10
0.

23
10

.1
,5

30
.2

1.
5

T
el

ep
ho

ne
si,

oo
o:

oo
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$5

60
.4

8
$5

60
.4

8
$
4
3
9
.5

2
$3

20
.0

0
$
1
1
9
.5

2
11

.9
5%

10
0.

23
10

.3
.5

30
.2

1.
5

Te
le

ph
on

e,
SE

S3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
S2

12
.7

9
$2

12
.7

9
$8

7.
21

$6
4.

88
$2

2.
33

7.
44

%

O
bj

:
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
-5

30
$2

,6
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,6
00

.0
0

$1
,5

02
.0

6
$1

,5
02

.0
6

$1
,0

97
.9

4
$3

84
.8

8
$7

13
.0

6
27

.4
3%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

40
.0

0.
5

—
-

A
dv

er
tis

in
g

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$1

,6
17

.8
0

$1
,6

17
.8

0
($

24
2.

80
)

$0
.0

0
($

24
2.

80
)

-1
7.

66
%

O
bj

:
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
-5

40
$1

,3
7S

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,3
75

.0
0

$1
,6

17
.8

0
$1

,6
17

.8
0

($
24

2.
80

)
$0

.0
0

($
24

2.
80

)
-1

7.
66

%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

50
.0

0.
5

Pr
in

tin
g,

B
O

E
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$3
11

.0
9

$3
11

.0
9

$6
88

.9
1

$0
.0

0
$6

88
.9

1
68

.8
9%

O
bj

:
Pr

in
tin

g
-5

50
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$3
11

.0
9

$3
11

.0
9

$6
88

.9
1

$0
.0

0
$6

88
.9

1
68

.8
9%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

61
.3

1.
5

T
ui

tio
n,

S
ec

on
da

ry
,

W
A

$7
25

,7
65

.0
0

($
8,

83
4.

00
)

$7
16

,9
31

.0
0

$5
98

,9
17

.6
9

S
59

8,
91

7.
69

$1
18

,0
13

.3
1

$1
18

,0
13

.3
1

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
01

00
92

.5
61

.3
2.

5
-

T
ui

tio
n,

S
ec

on
da

ry
,

K
ill

in
gl

y
$1

4,
19

2.
00

($
6,

27
8.

00
)

$7
,9

14
.0

0
$7

,9
14

.0
0

$7
,9

14
.0

0
$0

.0
0

-
-

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0

12
00

35
61

0
0
5

—
T

ui
tio

n
SE

Pu
bl

ic
(E

as
tC

on
n

&
$8

1
00

0
00

($
1

28
5

20
)

$
7

9
7

1
4

8
0

$7
9

71
4

80
$

7
9
7
1
4
8
0

$0
00

$0
00

$0
00

0
0
0
/

ot
he

rs
i

.

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

61
.3

1,
5

Tu
iti

on
,S

E,
W

oo
ds

to
ck

A
ca

de
m

y
$1

60
,1

21
.0

0
$1

,8
88

.0
4

$1
62

,0
09

.0
4

$1
52

,2
70

.0
4

$1
52

,2
70

.0
4

$9
,7

39
.0

0
$9

,7
39

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n,
In

S
ta

te
-5

61
$9

81
,0

78
.0

0
($

14
,5

09
.1

6)
$9

66
,5

68
.8

4
$8

38
,8

16
.5

3
$8

38
,8

16
.5

3
$1

27
,7

52
.3

1
$1

27
,7

52
.3

1
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

12
00

,3
.5

63
.0

0.
5

tu
it

in
.$

E
,

P
ri

v
e

$0
.0

0
$6

7,
16

0.
00

$6
7,

16
0.

00
$2

6,
68

0.
00

$2
6,

68
0.

00
$4

0,
48

0.
00

$4
0,

48
0.

00
$0

.0
0

o
9

o
,

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n,
Pr

iv
at

e
-5

63
$0

.0
0

$6
7,

16
0.

00
$6

7,
16

0.
00

$2
6,

68
0.

00
$2

6,
68

0.
00

$4
0,

48
0.

00
$4

0,
48

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
9.

l0
00

.2
.5

64
.3

55
—

Tu
iti

on
.S

ec
on

da
ry

.
Ea

st
C

on
n

$1
1,

41
9.

00
($

1,
86

7.
00

)
$9

,5
52

.0
0

$9
,5

52
.0

0
$9

,5
52

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

(Q
V

M
C

/A
C

T
)

O
bj

:
T

ui
ti

on
,

In
S

ta
te

A
g

e
n

c
y

-5
6

4
$

1
1

,4
1

9
.0

0
($

1
,8

6
7

.0
0

)
$
9
,5

5
2
.0

0
$
9
,5

5
2
.0

0
$
9
,5

5
2

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.6
.5

69
.0

05
—

Tu
iti

on
.A

du
lt

Ed
uc

at
io

n
$4

,1
42

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,1
42

.0
0

$3
,3

28
.0

0
$3

,3
28

.0
0

$8
14

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

$8
14

.0
0

19
.6

5%

16
0i

0o
.3

56
9.

00
.5

Tu
iti

on
.S

E
Su

m
m

er
Ca

m
p

-

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,9
54

.0
0

$3
,9

54
.0

0
$4

6.
00

$0
.0

0
$4

6.
00

1,
15

%

O
bj

:
A

d
u

lt
E

d
/S

u
m

m
er

C
am

p
-5

6
9

$8
,1

42
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,1

42
.0

0
$7

,2
82

.0
0

$7
,2

82
.0

0
$8

60
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
60

.0
0

10
.5

6%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

80
.0

0.
5

Tr
av

el
,

SE
D

ire
ct

or
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

S3
00

.0
0

$6
4.

05
S6

4.
05

$2
35

.9
5

$0
.0

0
$2

35
.9

5
78

.6
5%

io
o
:o

o
o

o
1

s
Tr

av
el

,S
E

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
S2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.5

80
.0

0.
5

—
T

ra
ve

l,
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$5

2.
26

$5
2.

26
$4

47
.7

4
$0

.0
0

$4
47

.7
4

89
.5

5%

10
0

25
00

.1
.5

80
.0

0.
5

Tr
av

el
,

G
en

er
al

O
ffi

ce
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

S2
00

.0
0

$6
1.

24
$6

1.
24

$1
38

.7
6

$0
.0

0
$1

38
.7

6
69

.3
8%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

80
.1

2.
5

T
ra

el
.S

pô
rt

s
$4

,0
00

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,3
63

.5
0

$2
,3

63
.5

0
$1

,6
36

.5
0

-
$0

.0
0

$1
,6

36
.5

0
40

.9
1%

io
o

.3
T

o
6
i.

s
6
1
3

Tr
av

el
,F

ie
ld

T
ri

ps
$1

1,
00

0.
00

-
$1

1,
00

0.
00

$8
26

.5
0

$8
26

.5
0

$1
0,

17
3.

50
$0

.0
0

$1
0,

17
3.

50
92

.4
9%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ve

l
E

xp
en

se
s

-5
80

$1
6,

20
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
6,

20
0.

00
$3

,3
67

.5
5

S3
,3

67
.5

5
$1

2,
83

2.
45

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
83

2.
45

79
.2

1%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.S

90
.O

0.
5

—

S
tu

de
nt

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

$6
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

20
.0

0
$6

54
.0

0
$6

54
.0

0
($

34
.0

0)
00

($
34

.0
0)

-5
.4

8%

O
bj

:
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
-5

90
$6

20
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
20

.0
0

$6
54

.0
0

$6
54

.0
0

($
34

.0
0)

$0
.0

0
($

34
.0

0)
-5

.4
8%

Pr
in

te
d:

04
/0

2/
20

25
11

:3
1:

12
A

M
R

e
p
o
rt

:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

2
0
2
4
.1

.3
9

P
ag

e:
4



10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

91
.0

0.
5

SE
Se

rv
ic

es
(E

as
tC

on
n

&
ot

he
rs

)
$5

1,
58

4.
00

O
bj

:
S

E
S

er
v
ic

es
-5

9
1

$5
1,

58
4.

00

E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
24

T
o

D
at

e:
3/

31
/2

02
5

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

0
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

J
P

ri
nt

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

F
il

te
r

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

0
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

$1
9,

28
4.

85
$1

9,
28

4.
85

$3
2,

29
9.

15
$0

.0
0

$3
2,

29
9.

15
62

.6
1%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

10
.0

3.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Pr
eK

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

10
.0

8.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Pr
ek

Te
st

in
g

O
bj

:
P

re
sc

ho
ol

S
up

pl
ie

s
-6

1
0

$2
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

1,
58

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

1,
58

4.
00

$1
9,

28
4.

85
$1

9,
28

4.
85

$3
2,

29
9.

15
$0

.0
0

$3
2,

29
9.

15
62

.6
1%

$0
.0

0
$2

78
.0

0
$7

1.
74

$7
1.

74
$2

06
.2

6
$0

.0
0

$2
06

.2
6

74
.1

9%

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$6
4.

20
$6

4.
20

($
14

.2
0)

$0
.0

0
($

14
.2

0)
-2

8.
40

%

$3
28

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

28
.0

0
$1

35
.9

4
$1

35
.9

4
$1

92
.0

6
$0

.0
0

$1
92

.0
6

58
.5

5%

Su
pp

ly
,K

-4
,P

ap
er

,A
ge

nd
as

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$4

,0
68

.6
6

$4
,0

68
.6

6
$1

,9
31

.3
4

$3
88

.7
0

$1
,5

42
.6

4
-

25
.7

1%

1
6
0
.i

0
0
6
iM

.0
4
5

S
u
p
p
l

P
hy

si
ca

l
Ed

$8
58

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

58
.0

0
$8

58
.0

0
$8

58
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

5.
5

S
u
p
p
iA

rt
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$1
,0

36
.3

3
$1

,0
36

.3
3

$1
63

.6
7

-
$0

.0
0

$1
63

.6
7

13
.6

4%

10
0.

10
00

16
11

.0
6.

5
Su

pp
ly

Sc
ie

nc
e

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
-

-
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

.0
0%

10
61

06
01

61
1.

o7
:5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
us

ic
$5

00
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$2

8.
38

$4
71

.6
2

$0
.0

0
$4

71
.6

2
94

.3
2%

1
0

0
.b

6
6
.6

1
1
.1

2
Su

pp
ly

,A
th

le
tic

$8
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

00
.0

0
$6

07
.0

9
$1

92
.9

1
$0

.0
0

$1
92

.9
1

24
.1

1%

10
0.

16
60

.t.
61

1.
14

.5
Su

pp
ly

,
M

at
h

$3
72

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

72
.0

0
$2

93
.6

7
$7

8.
33

$0
.0

0
$7

8.
33

21
.0

6%

i0
0.

10
00

,1
.6

11
.1

5.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

L
an

gu
ag

eA
rt

s
$3

11
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
11

.0
0

$4
.8

6
$0

.0
0

$4
.8

6
1.

56
%

10
01

00
0.

1.
61

11
6.

5
Su

pp
ly

,
So

ci
al

St
ud

ie
s

$2
25

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

25
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

50
0%

10
0.

10
00

,1
.6

11
,1

7.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

W
or

ld
L

an
gu

ag
e

$0
.0

0
-

$3
83

.0
0

-
-

$8
.8

8
$0

.0
0

$8
.8

8
2.

32
%

10
0.

10
60

,1
.6

11
.1

8.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

G
if

te
d

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

16
51

20
6.

3.
61

1.
02

.5
Su

pp
ly

,
SE

$6
05

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

05
.0

0
$3

7.
75

$0
.0

0
$3

7.
75

6.
24

%

10
0.

12
00

,3
.6

11
.0

8.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Te
st

in
g,

SE
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
24

5.
06

)
$0

.0
0

($
24

5.
06

)
-4

9.
01

%

10
6.

12
00

.3
.6

11
.1

1.
S

Su
pp

ly
,

SE
D

ire
ct

or
$5

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$4

2.
04

$0
.0

0
$4

2.
04

84
.0

8%

10
0.

21
20

.1
.6

11
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Sc
ho

ol
co

un
se

lo
r

$1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

10
0,

00
%

10
0.

21
50

,3
.6

11
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

S
p
ec

h
iL

án
g
u
ae

$2
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
-

$1
00

.0
1

$0
.0

0
$1

00
.0

1
40

00
%

16
0:

22
20

.1
.6

11
01

5
Su

pp
ly

,
M

ed
ia

Se
rv

ic
es

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
33

.8
4

$0
.0

0
$9

33
.8

4
31

13
%

1
6

0
.2

3
1
5
i.

6
1
1
.1

1
Su

pp
ly

,
O

ffl
ce

,
R

O
E

$4
00

.0
0

$
0

0
0

-
$2

06
.0

9
$0

.0
0

$2
06

.0
9

-
51

.5
2%

10
0.

23
20

.1
.6

11
.1

iS
Su

pp
ly

,
O

ffi
ce

,
Su

pe
ri

nt
en

de
nt

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

91
.1

9
$0

.0
0

$1
91

.1
9

63
.7

3%

1
6
5
2
4
6
0
.[

S
1
1
1
f
1

-
Su

pp
ly

,
O

ffl
ce

,
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

$
5

O
0

.0
$0

.0
0

-
$2

53
.1

3
$0

.0
0

$2
53

.1
3

50
.6

3%

O
bj

:
S

up
pl

ie
s

-6
1
1

$1
6,

85
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
6,

85
4.

00
$1

2,
18

3.
40

$1
2,

18
3.

40
$4

,6
70

.6
0

$3
88

.7
0

$4
,2

81
.9

0
25

.4
1%

1
8
S

3
6
6
6
.i

6
3
.0

5
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$1
4,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

-
$1

4,
00

0.
00

$9
,8

60
.5

7
$9

,8
60

.5
7

$4
,1

39
.4

3
$1

,0
64

.0
9

$3
,0

75
.3

4
21

.9
7%

O
bj

:
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S

up
pl

ie
s

-6
1
3

$1
4,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
4,

00
0.

00
$9

,8
60

.5
7

$9
,8

60
.5

7
$4

,1
39

.4
3

$1
,0

64
.0

9
$3

,0
75

.3
4

21
.9

7%

16
0.

26
00

.1
.6

22
56

Su
pp

ly
,

Pu
bl

ic
U

til
iti

es
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
-

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$3

,4
69

.5
9

$3
,4

69
.5

9
$8

,5
30

.4
1

$3
,2

24
.3

2
$5

,3
06

.0
9

44
22

%

O
bj

:
P

ub
li

c
U

til
iti

es
-6

2
2

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$3

,4
69

.5
9

$3
,4

69
.5

9
$8

,5
30

.4
1

$3
,2

24
.3

2
$5

,3
06

.0
9

44
22

%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.6

24
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

H
ea

t
$3

0,
80

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$3

0,
80

0.
00

$2
9,

68
1.

93
$2

9,
68

1.
93

$1
,1

18
.0

7
$0

.0
0

$1
,1

18
.0

7
3,

63
%

O
bj

:
H

ea
t,

F
ue

l
O

il
-6

2
4

$3
0,

80
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$3
0,

80
0.

00
$2

9,
68

1.
93

$2
9,

68
1.

93
$1

,1
18

.0
7

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
18

.0
7

3.
63

%

$3
00

.0
0

$2
8.

38

$6
07

.0
9

$2
93

.6
7

$3
06

.1
4

$2
25

.0
0

$3
74

.1
2

$0
.0

0

$5
67

.2
5

$7
45

.0
6

$7
.9

6

$0
.0

0

$1
49

.9
9

$2
,0

66
.1

6

$1
93

.9
1

$1
08

.8
1

$2
46

.8
7

$3
06

.1
4

$2
25

.0
0

$3
74

.1
2

$0
.0

0

$5
67

.2
5

$7
45

.0
6

$7
.9

6

$0
.0

0

$1
49

.9
9

$2
,0

66
.1

6

$1
93

.9
1

$1
08

.8
1

$2
46

.8
7

$5
00

.0
0

$5
0.

00

$1
00

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

$3
,0

00
.0

0

$4
00

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

P
ri

nt
ed

:
04

/0
2/

20
25

11
:3

1:
12

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
20

24
.1

.3
9

P
ag

e:
5



E
nd

of
R

ep
or

t

E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
24

T
o

D
at

e:
3/

31
/2

02
5

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

Q
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

P
ri

nt
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

l
F

il
te

r
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

L
i

E
xc

lu
de

in
ac

ti
ve

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

10
0.

27
00

.1
.6

26
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

Fo
r

B
us

es

10
0.

27
00

.1
.6

26
.0

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

A
dd

iti
ve

10
0.

27
00

.1
.6

26
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

(G
as

ol
in

e)

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
S

up
pl

ie
s

-6
2
6

10
0,

10
00

.1
.6

41
.0

0.
Te

xb
W

or
kb

oo
ks

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

41
.0

0.
5

Te
xt

/V
do

rk
bo

ok
s,

SE

O
bj

:
T

ex
t/

W
or

kb
oo

ks
-

64
1

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

42
.0

0.
5

Li
br

ar
y

B
oo

ks

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

42
.0

1.
5

cl
as

sr
oo

m
Pe

ri
od

ic
al

s

O
bj

:
L

ib
ra

ry
/P

er
io

di
ca

ls
-

64
2

Su
pp

ly
,

G
ra

du
at

io
n

an
d

ot
he

r
no

nc
at

eq
or

ic
al

Su
pp

ly
,

H
ea

lth
(N

ur
se

)

O
bj

:
H

ea
lt

h/
O

th
er

S
up

pl
ie

s
-6

9
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$2
3,

00
0.

00

$4
07

.0
0

$
2
1
.0

0

$2
3,

62
2.

00

$1
7,

52
0.

00

$
1

0
0

0
.0

0

$1
8,

52
0.

00

$2
,0

00
.0

0

$1
,2

56
.0

0

$3
,2

56
.0

0

$4
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0

$2
,4

00
.0

0

$
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

$4
07

.0
0

$2
15

.0
0

$2
3,

62
2.

00

$1
7,

52
0.

00

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$
1

8
,2

0
.0

0

$2
,0

00
.0

0

$1
,2

56
.0

0

$3
,2

56
.0

0

$8
,5

86
.8

5

$0
.0

0

$1
00

.0
0

$8
,6

86
.8

5

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$1
0,

74
5.

70

$0
.0

0

$7
6.

40

$1
0,

82
2.

10

$1
7,

49
9.

80

$3
2.

08

$1
7,

53
1.

88

$5
92

.6
0

$9
76

.5
4

$1
,S

69
.1

4

$2
9.

99

$1
,0

03
.9

7

$1
,0

33
.9

6

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

90
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
30

.1
.6

90
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.7

31
.0

0.
5

1
0
0
.2

2
2
0
.1

.7
3
1
.0

0
.

1
0
0
.2

6
0
0
.1

.7
3
4
.0

0
.

$3
,6

67
.4

5

$4
07

.0
0

$3
8.

60

$4
,1

13
.0

5

$2
0.

20

$9
67

.9
2

$9
88

.1
2

$1
0,

74
5.

70

$0
.0

0

$7
6.

40

$1
0,

82
2.

10

$1
7,

49
9.

80

$3
2.

08

$
1
7
5
3
1
.8

8

$5
92

.6
0

$9
76

.5
4

$1
,5

69
.1

4

$2
9.

99

$1
,0

03
.9

7

$1
,0

33
.9

6

$1
2,

25
4.

30

$4
07

.0
0

$1
38

.6
0

$1
2,

79
9.

90

$2
0.

20

$9
67

.9
2

$9
88

.1
2

$
1

,4
0

7
.4

0

$2
79

.4
6

$1
,6

86
.8

6

$3
70

.0
1

$9
96

.0
3

$1
,3

66
.0

4

$0
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,4
00

.0
0

E
qu

ip
m

en
t,

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l,
SE

$0
.0

0

Eq
ui

pm
en

t,
M

ed
ia

$3
2,

00
0.

00

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

m
en

t/
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
-7

3
1

$3
2,

00
0.

00

Eq
ui

pm
en

t,
Bu

ild
in

g
$8

78
.0

0

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

m
en

t?
O

th
er

-7
3
4

$8
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,4
07

.4
0

$0
.0

0
$2

79
.4

6

$0
.0

0
$1

,6
86

.8
6

15
.9

5%

10
0.

00
%

17
.9

5%

17
.4

1%

0.
12

%

96
.7

9%

5.
34

%

70
.3

7%

22
.2

5%

51
.8

1%

92
.5

0%

44
.2

1%

52
.2

5%

21
.4

1%

31
.2

4%

30
.9

4%

$9
90

.0
0

$7
78

.0
0

$3
1,

01
0.

00
$2

1,
32

2.
22

$3
2,

00
0.

00
$2

2,
10

0.
22

10
0.

12
00

.3
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
F

ee
s,

SE
D

ir
ec

to
r

10
0.

23
10

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
F

ee
s,

B
O

E

10
0.

23
20

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

Su
pe

ri
nt

en
de

nt

10
0.

24
00

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
F

ee
s,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l

O
bj

:
D

u
es

/F
ee

s
-8

1
0

G
ra

n
d

T
o
ta

l:

$7
78

.0
0

$2
12

.0
0

$2
1,

32
2.

22
$9

,6
87

.7
8

$2
2,

10
0.

22
$9

,8
99

.7
8

$9
90

.0
0

($
99

0.
00

)

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$d
.0

0

$0
-.0

0

$0
.0

0

$3
70

.0
1

$8
84

.1
0

$1
,2

54
.1

1

$2
12

.0
0

$9
,6

87
.7

8

$9
,8

99
.7

8

$0
.0

0

$1
11

.9
3

$1
11

.9
3

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$8
78

.0
0

$7
75

.0
0

$1
03

.0
0

$8
78

.0
0

$7
75

.0
0

$7
75

.0
0

$1
03

.0
0

$2
75

.0
0

$1
,3

00
.0

0

$2
50

.0
0

$6
75

.0
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0

$4
,6

10
,2

43
.0

0

$1
03

.0
0

11
.7

3%

$1
03

.0
0

11
.7

3%

$2
75

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

$2
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
5.

00
9.

09
%

$1
,3

00
.0

0
$1

,3
15

.0
0

$1
,3

15
.0

0
($

15
.0

0)
$0

.0
0

($
15

.0
b)

-1
.1

5%

$2
50

.0
0

$
1

5
0

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

sio
o:

oo
$0

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

40
.0

0%

$6
75

.0
0

$6
75

.0
0

$
6

7
5

0
0

$0
.O

0
-

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$2

,3
90

.0
0

$2
,3

90
.0

0
$1

10
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
10

.0
0

4.
40

%

$0
.0

0
$4

,6
10

,2
43

.0
0

$3
,1

72
,2

00
.4

4
$3

,1
72

,2
00

.4
4

$1
,4

38
,0

42
.5

6
$1

,0
50

,6
82

.1
8

$3
87

,3
60

.3
8

8.
40

%

Pr
in

te
d:

04
/0

2/
20

25
11

:3
1:

12
A

M
R

ep
or

t:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

20
24

.1
.3

9
P

ag
e:

6


